Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

ey
CouncilZ

Licensing Committee

Agenda

Date: Thursday, 7th January, 2010
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Assembly Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. Part
2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons indicated on
the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda

3. Application for a Premises Licence Variation - Repent Nightclub, 84B Mill
Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire (Pages 5 - 64)

To consider an application to vary the Premises Licence for Repent Nightclub, 84B
Mill Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire.

Please contact Julie Zientek on 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests for further
information



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Thursday 7" January 2010 at 10.00am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation — Repent

1.0

1.1

2.0

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

9.0

Nightclub, 84B Mill Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire.

Report Summary

The report provides details of an application for the variation of a Premises Licence
together with information as to representations received in relation to the
application.

Recommendations

The Licensing Committee is requested to determine the application to vary a
Premises Licence made by Mrs Laura Jayne Hatton-Garside in respect of Repent
Nightclub, 84B Mill Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Committee has the power to determine this application in accordance with
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Wards Affected

Macclesfield Town

Local Ward Members

Clir S Broadhurst

Clir D A Neilson

Clir Mrs E C Tomlinson

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of

the Act.

Financial Implications for Transition Costs (Authorised by the Borough Treasurer)
Not applicable.

Financial Implications 2009/10 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough Treasurer)
Not applicable.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)



9.1

9.2

10.0

101

11.0

11.1

11.2

11.3

Page 6

Section 35(5) of the 2003 Act states that for the purposes of an application to vary a
Premises Licence under section 34, ‘'relevant representations’ means
representations which -

(a) are about the likely effects on the grant of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives (i.e. the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the
prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm), and

(b) meet the requirements of sub-section (6)

Sub-section 35(6)(a) provides that the requirements include "that the
representations are made by an interested party or a responsible authority within
the period prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 34(5)" (the
prescribed period for these purposes is the period of twenty-eight consecutive days
starting on the day after the day on which the application was given to the licensing
authority).

An 'interested party' for the purpose of the Act (as defined by section 13(3)) means:
(a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises; (b) a body representing persons
who live in that vicinity; (c) a person involved in a business in that vicinity; and (d) a
body representing persons involved in such businesses.

In accordance with the provisions of section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003, in
determining the application the Licensing Authority must, having regard to the
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. Section 35(4) provides that the authority may (a) modify the

conditions of the licence; or (b) reject the whole or part of the application.
Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options

The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the application is to vary the Premises
Licence in order to authorise the provision of “lapdancing, full strip.”

The hours applied for are as per the existing licence (a copy of the Premises
Licence Summary is attached to this report as Appendix 38).

11.3.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Roy Garside

11.6

The operating schedule indicates that the steps to promote the licensing objectives
will be as shown on the existing Premises Licence (see Appendix 38).

Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities




Page 7

11.6.1 The Police state in their response: Application received 10th November 2009 for the
variation of the Premises Licence to include Lap Dancing at Repent, 84B Mill Street,
Macclesfield.

The premises have been run by the current Proprietors since August 2008, during
that period there have been a high number of reports of underage drinking taking
place, several assaults involving underage persons, drug abuse witnessed where
arrests were made and irresponsible drinks promotions offered where customers
could drink all they wanted for £6, as a result the current Designated Premises
Supervisor Roy Garside was given an Action Plan on the 10th September 2009,
since then there has been no reports of drug abuse or underage drinking, however,
there have been issues with them operating under 18's nights although very few
incidents have occurred inside the premises, Public Order issues have been cause
for concern outside the premises.

This application is a substantial change in operating conditions and to exasperate
matters, current conditions have been ignored despite several reminders, for
example:

Condition 4:
There shall be an ID Scan System in operation at the premises. (The Proprietors
have indicated that this will be in place soon).

Condition 13:

Challenge 21 shall be fully embraced and to enforce this the operator shall install a
Scanner Identification System before any new Premises Licence becomes effective.
(This simply helps to reinforce Condition 4).

On recent Police visits a copy of the Licence Summary has been not been on
display and unavailable when Officers have asked for it.

Police would ask that these be made a priority, it is of the utmost importance that
should the application be approved Challenge 21 is fully adopted and although they
have no objections to the application they would ask that prior to the premises
opening as a lap dancing establishment, detailed plans be submitted showing
changing facilites and areas open to performance. Current proposals are for the
changing room to be positioned in an upstairs office to the right of reception, which
means performers having to be escorted past customers entering and leaving, also
private areas whilst proposed are not yet readily defined causing concerns for
public safety and the welfare and safety of performers.

In addition, the following conditions should be attached to the licence before they
are allowed lap dancing at the premises:

1. No irresponsible sales promotions of alcoholic beverages shall be offered to
customers.
2. No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the

premises at any time that the premises are open to the public.

3. A sign will be located on the premises indicating that the standard hours
during which the sale of alcohol is permitted.



(@)

Page 8

There shall be provided at the premises Door Supervisors who are registered
with the Security Industry Authority from opening hours until the close of
business. Door Supervisors are to be employed to such a number as the
management of the premises consider are sufficient to control the entry to
the premises and for the keeping of order in the premises when they are
used for a licensable activity. At least one Door Supervisor shall be
positioned at the entrance(s) in use at all times when adult entertainment is
taking place. At least one Door Supervisor should be female.

A written record shall be kept on the premises by the Designated Premises
Supervisor of every person employed on the premises as a Door Supervisor
in a register kept for that purpose; that record shall contain the following
details:

(i) The Door Supervisor's name, date of birth and home address;
(ii) His/her security authority number;

(iii) The time and date he/she starts and finishes duty;

(iv) The time of any breaks taken whilst on duty;

(v) Each entry shall be signed by the Door Supervisor, that register shall be
available for inspection on demand by an Authorised Officer of the Council,
the Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable.

Signs requesting that customers leave the premises quietly shall be
displayed at the exits.

No person under the age of 18 will be allowed on the premises at any time
when licensable activities are taking place. Clear notice will be displayed at
each entrance to the premises, in a prominent position, so that it can be
easily read by people entering the premises saying: "NO PERSONS UNDER
18 WILL BE ADMITTED".

Striptease, lap dancing, pole dancing and similar performances involving nudity,
partial nudity or simulated sexual acts to take place at the premises in
accordance with the following:

Safe Access to Dressing Room - safe and controlled access to the dressing
room for performers shall be maintained at all times when the performance is
taking place and immediately afterwards. Members of the public will not be
allowed to access the dressing rooms. Dancers not performing shall not be in
the licensed area in a state of undress. This includes making their way to and
from the point of performance.

Performers must be a minimum of 18 years old and a register shall be kept with
thier name, date of birth and home address, the time and date he/she starts and
finishes; each entry shall be signed by the person concerned and that register
shall be available for inspection on demand by an Authorised Officer of the
Council or a Police Constable.



Page 9

(c) No Physical Contact or Information Exchange - There shall be no touching of
performers by customers before, during or after the performance, other than the
placing of banknotes by the customer in a garter worn by the performer for that
purpose.

(d) There shall be no exchange of personal information between the performers and
customers. Notices to this effect shall be clearly displayed at each entrance to
the premises.

(e) Performance Area - The performance area/s shall be supervised by a member
of staff at all times when performances are taking place. The management at
the premises shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that customers remain
seated whilst the adult entertainment is taking place.

(f)  No Nudity Visible Outside - Entertainment, including dancing, which involve
nudity or sexual performance of any kind shall not be visible from outside the
premises.

(g) No External Adverts - There shall be no display outside the premises of
photographs or other images which indicate that entertainment involving nudity
or sexual performance takes place on the premises.

(h) CCTV system shall be extended to cover all private areas excluding the toilets
and maintained to ensure quality of images with all recordings being kept for one
month and made available to Police and other responsible agencies for
evidential purposes.

(i)  Where performers who are not being collected from the door of the premises by
taxi or other transport, they will be chaperoned back to their vehicles by escorts
provided by the licence holder. This is necessary for the safety of the persons
performing in the premises.

8. A Refusal / Incident Book to be kept on the premises at all times to record
refusals of entry, all age related challenges and incidents of crime to be
available for examination by a Constable or relevant Authority for a minimum of
12 months.

11.6.2 Environmental Health — no response received.

11.6.3 Cheshire Fire Service — no response received.

11.6.4 Local Planning Authority — no response received.

11.6.5 Local Safeguarding Children Board — covered by Police response.
11.6.5 Health and Safety Officer —no response received.

11.6.6 Trading Standards — no response received.

Interested Parties




Page 10

The Licensing Authority has received representations from a number of interested
parties, copies of these representations are appended to this report.

The Licensing Authority has received a high volume of additional representations relating
to this application, however, as set out within the legal implications at paragraph 9, only
representations from ‘interested parties’ as defined within the Act are deemed to be
relevant.

12.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues

12.1  Not applicable

13.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report writer:
Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01625 504206

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 — 35 & 39 Representations from interested parties.

Appendix 36 — Additional information relating to requested conditions to be attached to the Licence
from the Police and agreement from applicants.

Appendix 37 — Plan of area
Appendix 38 — Copy of existing Premises Licence Summary & Conditions.



Nelson Street

Macclesfield
Page 1 1 $K11 6UN

7" December 2009

To: Licensing Committee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9™ December 2009

{ wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to include
“lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club will be offering adult
entertainment involving full nudity. 1am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere
to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go to lap-
dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs
in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed
in an unsuitable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
walk from the train station. ) :

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-dancing club.

Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abuse, '

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance .

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are likely
to cause an increase in noise levels, Intoxicated patrons arriving and leaving the premises may well exacerbate
nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with
the threat of sexually-stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need' to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The advertising of lap dancing
next to the local bus station; which will result in early and local knowledge of adult sexual performances being
available that are demeaning to women, will detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the
town. A lap-dancing club is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfullv,




AT =R

Page 1 2 . . » c{oe Street, Macclesfield

6 December 2009

To: Licensing Committee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Halt
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Datefor Receipt of Objections: 9" December 2009

{ wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to include
“tap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club will be offering adult
entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere
to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go to lap-
dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs
in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed
in an unsuitable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
walk from the train station.

e .

2. Public Safeﬂ i
Research suggests that the vast ma;orlty of people wouid rather not llve or work near a lap- danclng club

Areas where lap-dancmg clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by, The women performlng may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abuse,

3. Prevention of Publi¢ Nuisarce =~ "

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are likely
to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and leaving the premises may well exacerbate
nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with
the threat of sexually-stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Chlldren need to be protected from moral, psychological and physrcai harm. The adverttsing of lap dancmg
riext to the local bus station, which wﬂi result in early and local knowledge of. adult sexual performances bemg
available’ that aré demeaning to WDmen, will detrimentally affect the moral valués of young people in the
town. A lap-dancing club is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yglurs faithfully,



: (-3

5" December 2009

To: Licensing Committee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hali
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Stiip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9® December 2009

As a member of a church which is quite close {o Repent night club and therefore potentially affected by
the application | wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licencs for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on
Mitl Street to include “lap dancing—iull sirip®. The application poster makes it clear that this club will be
offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that the proposed
licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go 1o lap-
dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing
clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent
is proposed in an unsuitable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop,
and 3 minutes’ walk from the train station.

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-dancing club.

Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who fee! uncomfortable
walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physicat and
sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance .

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are
fikely to cause an increase in noise levels, [ntoxicated patrons ariving and leaving the premises may well
exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere in the
town centre, with the threat of sexually-stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear
of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harma. The advertising of lap
dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local knowledge of adult sexual
performances being available that are demeaning to women, will detrimentally affect the morat values of
young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the
Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,

Park Green, Macclesfield, SK11 7NA



e 7 1

Page 14  /tacclesfiel) SPleut
Date: December 2009 '

To: Licensing Committee o
Cheshire East Council '

Licensing Section

Macciesfield Town Hall

SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Reépent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Sttip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for 'Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder )

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women.
Men go fo lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
criimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an uhsuitable central fown
location, right next fo Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station.

2, Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work hear a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operafe have become “no-go™ arecs for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance ‘

The exira clientéle who will be atiracted to the venue because of ifs unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated pafrons arrving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performdnces being available that are demeaning to women, will
detimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enferfainment venue” in‘the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



- oo StteaT
Page 15 e | (p@_l”

Date:  SthDecember 2009

To: Licensing Commitiee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for '‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclestield, Lap Dancing—Full Stnp
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for 'Repent’ Nightciub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—full sirip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women.

Men go fo lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men o commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the .
frain station.

2. Public Safety
~ Research suggests that the vast maijority of people would rather not live or work near o lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be atiracted to the venue because of its unsuitable fown centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus stafion and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding fo the public nuisance and causing o fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need 1o be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



Roe svet,

Page 16_ - 4h . Mamles&dd’
Date: S . December2009 -
SKI 6UT,
To: Licensing Committee . ‘
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section

Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Appllcation for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9/ December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for 'Repent’ Nightclub on Mil
Street to include "lap dancing—iull sirip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that.
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
aleohol.  Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lop dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and o bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
{rain station.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be af risk of
verbdl harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town cenire
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons ariving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the fown centre, with the threat of sexudlly-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime,

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning fo women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A laop-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enfertainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009,

wo ofln leae Lhe Shoe lode 3 T oould be ded Y
V‘jr)ff“-?blz fOL ‘71'[‘:5_5 /7Ce,nc@_ uJas &%%"‘A’O{,

Yours faithfully,




o ’ APPENDIX -7
- Page 17 3

— e

JPark Green -

The Licensing Section : :
Cheshire East Council ‘ . v
Town Hall :
Macclesfield

SK11 6NR

Dear Sirs

OBJECTION TO PLANNING APPLICATION

PREMISES: REPENT, 84B MILL STREET, MACCLESFIELD SK1i1 6NR
PURPOSE: TO PROVIDE FOR LAP DANCING - FULL STRIP

I write as the-manager of a local business to object to the application dated 10™ November 2009, for a
Variation to a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, to provide for “Lap Dancing — Full
Strip” at Repent, 84B Mili Street, Macclesfield SK11 6NR.

The grounds for objection are as follows:
Public Safety

Activity of the kind described in the application is demeaning both to the women who perform and to
the men who spectate. Men who attend such performances do so not to admire the quality of the
dancing, but for sexual stimulation. Such stimulation will not be satisfied within the licensed premises,
and in consequence there will be an increased risk to women in the area (including those who perform)
of sexual assault.

Local Heritage

The premises which are the subject of the application were once a Quaker Meeting House and later the
location of the Macclesfield Christian Mission. It is difficult to imagine a more inappropriate activity
than “Lap Dancing — Full Strip” taking place in a building with such a heritage.

Impact on Town Centre Businesses

If approved, the variation to the licence will lead to a decline in the reputation of this part of
Macclesfield. Although the great majority of people would not consider joining a club for “Lap
Dancing — Full Strip”, the fact that such a club might exist would sully the reputation of the town
centre generally, and the Mill Street area in particular. At a time when we need to attract people to
Macclesfield, this is one development which is certainly not needed.

I call upon the Cheshire East Licensing Committee to reject this application.

Yours faithfislly



ML ST WS R0
. Page 18 APPENDIX -8

.
Date: S " December 2009

s 6K

To: Licensing Commitiee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9" December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include "lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere 1o the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs t6 be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men fo commit sexuail
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next 1o Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety .

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near o lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be af risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be atiracted fo the venue because of ifs unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons aniving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical ham. The
advertising of lap dancing next fo the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning fo women, will
detimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009,

Yours faithfully



APPENDIX -J

Page 19 .

‘ Mt b
To: Licensing Committee - - it -
Cheshire East Council facco \_es:(—uz_ko\
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall S it ol
SK10 1DX :
Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesiield, Lap Dancing—Full ;Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2007

I wish o lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for 'Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder _ :

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women,
Men go 1o lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men fo commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station. .

2. Public Safely

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near o lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go’t areas for
women, who feel uncomforfoble walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention_of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre

location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Infoxicated patrons ammiving and

leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
_area of the bus stafion and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-

stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from mordl, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detimentally affect the moral values of young people in the fown. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enterfainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfullv.

=2

Frese Yo ot SThr—endS . |, A



R APPENDIA 15

Page 20 - ;
To: Licensing Committee ) s
Cheshire East Council S AW
Licensing Section ' V( ok ST
Macclesfield Town Hall Meacce =S FE Ee-5.
SK10 1DX

aR(l RUF

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfleld, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9t December 2009

| wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent' Nightclub on Mil
Street to include “lap dancing—full stiip". The application poster makes it clear that this club '
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often o drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women, Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety . .

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be atiracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons ariving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
areo of the bus station and elsewhere in the fown centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm .

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next o the local bus stafion, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
defrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as o “sexual enterfainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

OM @ﬂﬁi‘kﬁ‘éé G @«JL\A Lyt lw,é a
05A)-TA



Page 21 APPENDIX 11

To: Licensing Committee ' - T
Cheshire East Council e |
Licensing Section Mill Strest
Macclesfield Town Hall

SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclestield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish 1o lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—iull strip", The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Lucenszng
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that siafe may lead some men o commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
~ location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes' walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety :
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be atiracted to the venue because of ifs unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated pairons aniving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour In the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the fown cenire, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding o the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



AT EINLIIANA 4

- Page 22 o
M-S

To: licensing Commiitiee : . , .
Cheshire East Council |(Y\}\C<~\e'°&\&\5\ .
Licensing Section : . '
Macclesfield Town Hall C e Se\\ o
SK10 1bX
Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nighiclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objections: 9t December 2009

I wish fo lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mil
Street o include “lap dancing—full sirip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit irafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs fo be sexudlly aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes agdinst women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable ceniral town
location, right nexi to Macclestfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
frain station.

2. Public Safety .

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be atfracted to the venue because of its unsuitable fown centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated pairons ariving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
drea of the bus station and elsewhere in the town cenire, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club Is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

’ fig ?M\S@) o RQpro™ \o L %*M P‘“p““\@ Sihe - -
N R At NSNS %«v\\ RV \\N.B\xj Oroved.  onlde
Dosnseag S o Yode)s Jomde Cosed @ e —olrusiy

‘ e
Yours faithfully, M\“ S\E  on \a)\ soes \-u&./-o_m,:w\s E\:a\ y A,Jg(a&:f
=N e Qé&mm . ‘

/\\4\10 Re % PR AT\ WP VW N P, ‘c{\ s \\CBQ Q
(VA PN o N =N\ S L)

: ) | ij, \)t:o % X \ L)% = EA\,.. = oA o
QW\Q—{: D\O\e‘*’\iM' o9 =D A EJ\N\D ‘




APPENDIA 13
Page 23 ‘
" Date: OS/ December 2009

bt STEEET

To: Licensing Committee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hail
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for* Repeni' nghiclub Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full S’lrlp
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9% December 2009

1 wish fo lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—~full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. 1 am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objettives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women.
Men go 1o lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. teaving lop-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go" areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse,

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance
The exira clientéle who will be atfracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre

location are likely o cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated pairons ariving and

. leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus stafion and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of ¢rime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next 1o the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

? . //c‘m;jw e Loss /A o~

7y

7%(44’7 72—6 /% <) ~ C/Ué
sel ¢ Rnd O% e 7"6”7”@/%
nembes OF M__S’%’/K Qeren

Alone



B APPENDIA 1 4

5 |
age2gd .. s December 2009

Mo Steges]
To: Licensing Committee

Cheshire East Council < Maec e
Licensing Section ‘ : c

Macclesfield Town Hall tegh e
SK101DX CSK L
Dear Sirs, '

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objeciions: 9" December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mil
street to include “lap dancing—full stip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club ‘
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs o be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexuail
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and o bus stop, and 3 minutes' walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety ) .
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be af risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town cenire
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons ariving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as & “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



APPENDIX 14
Page 25
Date:_?//z/oq:)ecember'zoo9 _
| L Stcej}

To: Licensing Committee

Cheshire East Council Mo I7e I
Licensing Section C\,\_Q,S (<
Macclesfield Town Hall

SK10 1DX Sl oY
Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—rFull Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9th December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nighiclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—Tfull strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder : :
Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women. -
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
dlcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central tfown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of ifs unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated pairons amving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and anfisocial behaviour in the public.
area of the bus stafion and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will resulf in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning fo women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
how seen as a “sexual enterfainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



ST R ATTCINLIAN LY

‘ Page 26

Queen VidTitin ST
SKW

Date: % December 2009

To: Licensing Committee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Mactlesfleld Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9" December 2009

{ wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to include

* "lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club wilt be offering adult
entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the groundsthat the proposed licence does not adhere
to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women, Men go to lap-
dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol, Leaving lap-dancing clubs
in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap daneing at Repent Is proposed
in an unsuitablé central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
walk from the train station.

2. Public Safe
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-dancing club.

Areas where fap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women pefforming may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abuse. ‘

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance .
The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsultable town centre location are likely

to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and ieaving the premises may well exacerbate
nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with
the threat of sexusily-stimulated men adding to the public nulsance and causing a fear of crime,

4. protection of children from harm ,
Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The advertising of lap dancing

next to the local bus station, which will result In early and local knowledge of adult sexual performances being
avallable that are demeaning to women, will detrimentally affect the moral values of young people [n the
town. A lap-dancing tlub Is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009,

Yours faithfully,



Page 27 APPENDIX 17

Lot ek, Macdeyeted Sl GUT

" Date: _7_" December 2009

To: Licensing Committes
Cheshire East Councll
Licensing Sectlon
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK101DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, tap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objections: 9% December 2009

1wish to lodge 4n objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to Include
“lap dancing—full strip”, The application poster makes it clear that this club will be offering adult
entertainment fnvolving full nudity. 1am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere
to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1, Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go to lap-
dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs
In that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed
i an unsuftable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
watk from the train statlon.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-dancing club.
Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abuse,

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientdle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are likely
to cause an Increase In nolse levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and leaving the premises may well exacerbate
nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and efsewhere in the town centre, with
the threat of sexually-stimulated men adding to the public nulsance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm
Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The advertising of lap dancing

next to the loca! bus station, which will result in early and local knowledge of adult sexual performances belng
available that are demeaning to women, will detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the
town. A lap-dancing club is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yougs falthfully,



Page 2% ,
' APPENDIX 18
To: Licensing Commitiee

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section

Macclesfield Town Hall My /feaks
SK10 1DX -+ accles@old
Dear Sirs, syu b,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: #h December 2009

I wish fo lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightciub on Mil
Street to include “lap dancing—full stiip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. 1 am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere fo the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003: '

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women,
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable ceniral fown
location, right next fo Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
frain station.

2. Public Safety | :
Research suggests that the vast maijority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

dancing ciub. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who fee! uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

.3. Prevention of Public Nuisgnce

The extra clientéle who will be atfracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town cenire
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons armiving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threal of sexually-
stimulated men adding fo the public nuisance and causing a fear of ciime. '

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need io be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
adveriising of iap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimeritally affect the moral values of young people in the fown. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



APPENDIX 19

Page 29 -
T =G\

To: Licensing Committea . X M ¢ L_'_'_&: S\
Cheshire East Council N\ A& CCEENTTINE
Licensing Section COAANERRR =
Macclesfield Town Hall .
$K10 1DX AN
Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9™ December 2009

{ wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to Include
“lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club will be offering adult
entertainment Involving full nudity. 1am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere
to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go to lap-

dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs
in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed
in an unsuitable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
walk from the train station,

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a {ap-dancing club.
Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abuse,

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance
The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are likely

to cause an increase In noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and leaving the premises may well exacerbate
nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with
the threat of sexually-stimulated men adding to the public nulsance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The advertising of lap dancing
next to the local bus station, which will resuit in early and loca! knowledge of adult sexual performances being
available that are demeaning to women, will detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the
town. A lap-dancing club is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

@%{\\2_\001 .



Cadman, Nikki § Page 30 APPENDIX 20

From: [

Sent: {

To: | )

Ce: (. ©ave; .
|

Subject: Repent - Application for variation to premises licerse

To whom it may concern

I manage the day fo day operd’rion of Macclesfield Bus Station including the Information
Kiosk and Inspector. The reason for this email is to log my concern over the recent
request for a ‘Lap Dancing'’ license at the premises ‘Repent’.

| believe the above premises currently hold “under 18 nights”. On a number of occasions
security staff working at the bus station and bus drivers experience problems with youths
attending these nights. :

Most recenily we had an issue on Friday 30 October 09 where a nufnber of young lads
chased some girls through the bus station and the security guard and a bus driver had to
try and hold them back so that the girls could get to safety.

My concem is mainly with the behavioral problems the license may create especially if
the premises intend to continue to hold these “under 18 nights" should their application
for the lap dancing license be approved?.

‘The Police Licensing Officer Jeff Alan is also fully aware of the above incident and
problems we encounter with youths who loiter around the bus station following the
“under 18 nights".

| recognise that a successful application might, by reducmg the number of “under 18
nights”, make the situation described above easier.

However | would appreciate it if the Licensing Committee took this issue info account in its
deliberations.

Regards



. LYyow -1
Page 31 AHACCLES FLELD

Date: 3 , December 2009

To: Licensing Committee

Cheshire East Council T ENVTRE:
Licensing Section -

Macclesfield Town Hall

SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfleld, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—iull strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention .of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next fo Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
frain station. :

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

déncing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas. for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be atfracted to the venue because of ifs unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intfoxicated patrons arriving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical ham. The
advertising of lap dancing next fo the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



PARK GREEN
‘Page 33 acciesriep sk117nH

Q7 Degerphar 2009

To: Licensing Committee™
Chashire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Halt —
SK10 1bX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objections: 9™ December 2009

i wish to lodge an objection against the variation. of the licence for. ‘Repent’ Nightclub.on Mill Street to include-
“lap dancing~full strip”, The application poster makes it clear that this club will be offering adult
entertainment involving full nudity. Fam objectingon'the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere
tothe following four objectives urider tire Licerising Act 20037

1. Pravention of Crime and Disorder

.,Lap-dancmg clubs may.be used as covers for brothels and may exploft trafficked women. Men go fo fap-.
dancing clubs to'be sexually droused by the pet‘formance and-often to drink aléohol. Leaving lap-dancing'clubs =
in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed
in an unsuitable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
walk from the traln station.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests- that the vast majority-of people wiuld rather riot live or work naar & lap-danciag club.
Areas where lap-dancing clubs operats have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women parforming may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abusa.

3. Prevention of Publfic Nuisance

The extra clientéle who wilf be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are likely
to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and leaving the premises may well exacerbate
nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere In the town centre, with
‘thethreat of sexuatly-stimutated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protaction of children from harm

Children: need to-be- protected from-moral; psychelegieal-and -physical-harm. The-advertising- of lap-dancing-
next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local knowledge of adult sexual performances being
available that are demeaning to woman, will detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the
town. Alap-dancing club'is now seen as a “sexual entertdinment venue” in the Pélicing and Crime Act 2009,




PARK GREEN
Page 34 \acoiesrien ski17n
@7 December, 2009

To: Licensing Comitiee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfleld Town Half
SK10 1bX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Stelp
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to include

“lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club will be offering adult

entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere
o the foliowing four objectives under the Licensing Act 20037

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder :
Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go fo lap-
dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink alcohol, Leaving fap-dancing clubs
in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women, Lap dancing at Repent is proposed
in an unsuitable central town location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’
walk from the train station.

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-dancing club.

Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women performing may also be af risk of varbal harassment and both physieal and sexual
abusa,

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra-clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of Its unsuitable town centre location are likely
to cause an Increase In nolse levels, Intoxicated patrons arriving and leaving the premises may well exacerbata
nuisance and antisocial behaviour In the public area of the bus, ;tation ané elsewhere In the town centre, with

at A -

the threat of sexually-stimulated men.adding to.the public nufsancé and causing a.fear of crime..

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychologicat and physical harm. The advertising of lap dancing
next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local knowledge of adult sexual performances heing
available that are demeanihg to women, will detrimentally affact the moral values of voung people in the
town, A lap-dancingclub is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue™ in the Polithg and Critne Act 2009,




Page 35 : APPENDIX 4

Date”
To: Licensing Commiitee A M .
Cheshire East Council ’ ﬁ Z i :
Licensing Section : Lt Pepr=" '
Macclesfield Town Hall Z S
SK10 1DX Flice CESFUELD
Dear Sirs, ‘ Q’fE:f/-H/Z&‘_ .

<7
RE: Current Appllcuhon for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclestleld, Lap Dancing—Full Strip /Q[ é’ ¥ (7
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 91h December 2009

1 wish o lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mil
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed ticence does not adhere to the following four objec’nves under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
frain station.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may dlso be aof risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be atiracted to the venue because of ifs unsuitable town centfre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus stafion and elsewhere in the fown centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from ham

Children need fo be protected from moral, psychological and physical ham. The
advertising of lop dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and focal
knowledge of adult sexudl performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enterfainment venue™ in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithiully,



FrneecaFiewn -
Page 36 . GBS Skl 6P
Date: ():' December 2009

To: Licensing Committee

Cheshire East Council

Licensing Section

© Macclesfield Town Hali .
SK10 1DX '

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightelub, Macclestield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objections: 9fh December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—iull stiip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol, Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
frain station,

2. Public Safety
Resedrch suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
ddncmg club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre
location are likely fo cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons armiving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town cenfre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychoiog:cal and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning fo women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



t\\(—_u | el - 1 A

W\ACC(_QSF:P%@@ 37 |
S b&Z T pate: [‘,/H"'Decembemoo?

To: Licensing Commitiee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Stiip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9ih December 2009

[ wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—iull strip”. The application poster makes jt clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003: '

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder _

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs fo be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
aglcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
frain station.

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work neaor a lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “ho-go" areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbdl harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientdle who will be atiracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Infoxicated pairons amiving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and anfisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding fo the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next fo the local bus station, which will resulf in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning fo women, will
detrimentdlly affect the moral values of young people in the fown. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enterfainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009. :




W/)CCLE&/’/// Lu

Page 38 CHIES et /1=
Date: ¢, December 2009
To: Licensing Commitiee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall .
SK10 1DX v

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objections: " December 2009

| wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the ficence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult enfertainment involving full nudity. 1 am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere fo the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder :
Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.

Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink

alcohol.  Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual

crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central fown

location, right next to Macclestield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the

train station.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near o lap-
doncing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbat harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientsle who will be atfracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons armiving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town cenire, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus stafion, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning fo women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club s
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully




AV TER R AN

§q4 €5F D SKIH 6T
Date: [Pr" December 2009

To: Licensing Committee

Cheshire East Councit .

Licensing Section

Macclesfield Town Hall '
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nighiclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for 'Repent’ Nightclub on Miil
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip™. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime gnd Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women,
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men fo commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next to Macclestield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes' walk from the
frain station. ' '

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a fap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go" areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable fown centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons ariving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding fo the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4, Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological ‘and physical ham. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the fown. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfull



AT EINLI/A &

Page 40

George Street
Macclesfield

Licensing Committee Cheshire
Licensing Section SK116HS
Macclesfield Town Hall

Sk10 1DX

Tuesday 2 December 2009

Re: Current application for ‘Repent’ club, Macclésfiéld
Lap Dancing ~Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

Dear Sir/Madam,

|, as a local Church Pastor wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for
‘Repent’ club on Mill Street to include Lap Dancing-Full Strip. The application poster makes it
clear that this club will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity, and | wish to
exercise my right to object as a representative of a community group in the vicinity of the
proposed licence, in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

{ am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not adhere to

the following objectives:

» the prevention of crime and disorder

* public safety

* the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

As Pastor of Church, a local Church only 300 yards from the said club | am already
disturbed by the town centre scene of drugs and solvent abuse In our vicinity. Such a club
would only encourage a fear factor in the town centre as I'm sure many women will be wary
of young men coming out of such a club. ,
Women's safety and the safety of teenage children are huge concerns for me as well as the
perceived level of crime increasing in people’s minds. | know this latter point is a concern for
the police in the town also.

Yours faithfully,

ST
newfrontiers



> . ~ Page41  APPENDIX 20

Datel
A4
To: Licensing Commitiee " ' -
Cheshire East Council . . NeEvoTorn S
Licensing Section . . .
Macclesfield Town Hall MR ES T D
SK10 1DX S-k” 5R‘\3

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent' Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9h December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street 1o Include “lap dancing—fuli stip". The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult enterfainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence doss not adhere o the followmg four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit traifi cked women.
Men go {o lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuifable central fown
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes' walk from the
frain station.

2. Public Safety ,
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at tisk of
verbal harassment cnd both physical and sexval abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be atiracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town cenire
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons amiving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus stalion and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding 1o the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm :
Children need io be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being avdilable that are demeaning to women, will
detimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enfertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



Page42 . APPENDIX &1
D : |

To: Licensing Commiitee

Cheshire East Council ot £ TReeT

Licensing Section .

Macclesfield Town Hall ' fAd L ESFH S0
SK10 1DX

Dearr Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—rFull Sirip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9 December 2009

| wish to lodge an objection against the varlation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds thaf
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next o Macclesfield bus station and o bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from the
train station. ‘

2, Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may aiso be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be atfracted 1o the venue because of ifs unsuitable fown centre
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical ham. The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithfully,



Macclestiele
Pageds R B6d

Date: December 2009 ’

To: Licensing Commiitee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX ¥

-

Dear Sirs,
RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing-—Full Strip
Closing Date for Recelpt of Objections: 9 December 2009

I wish to lodge an objection against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill
Street to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder,

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit frafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexually aroused by the performance and often fo drink
dlcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men fo commit sexual
crimes agoinst women. Lap dancing at Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next to Macclesfleld bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes' walk from the
train station.

2. Public Safety
Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-

dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The exira clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre
location are likely fo cause an increase in noise levels. Intoxicated patrons ariving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus station and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexuolly-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need fo be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm.  The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local
knowledge of adult sexual performances belng available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the fown. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.



YYiry— >~ —F /=
- A
" Date: g December 2009

To: Licensing Committee : Mme - J
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall .
SK10 1DX . ¥

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Stilp
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: 9" December 2009

I wish o lodge an objection against the variation of the ficence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mil
Sireet to include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
will be offering adult entertainment involving full nudity. | am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003: '

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexudlly aroused by the performance and often to drink
alcohol.  Leaving lap-dancing clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual
crimes against women. Lap dancing ot Repent is proposed in an unsuitable central town
location, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes’ walk from fthe
train station.

2. Public Safety

© Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be af risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance o

The exira clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town cenire
location are likely to cause an increase in noise levels. Infoxicated patrons arriving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public
area of the bus siation and elsewhere in the town centre, with the threat of sexudlly-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm A
Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm.  The
advertising of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and localt
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
defrimentally affect the moral values of young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is
now seen as a “sexual enteriainment venue" in the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Yours faithiullv, -
(



A‘PPENDIX ot
Page 4‘@0\(%0(\0@\@ 3\
\N\Cuoc, (&= \&

Date: December 2009

To: Lcensing Commilttee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclestleld, Lap Dancing—Full Ship
Closing Date for Receipt of Objectons: 9 December 2009

{ wish to lodge an objectlon against the variation of the licence for ‘Repent' Nightclub on Mill
Street o Include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club
wlil be offering adult entertainment Involving full nudity. t am objecting on the grounds that
the proposed licence does not adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003: '

1. Prevention of Criime and Disorder '

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and mcy exploit frafficked women.
Men go to lap-dancing clubs to be sexudlly aroused by the performance and often fo grink
alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing clubs In that state may lead some men fo commit sexuql
crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repen’f s proposed In an unsuitable central fown
locatlon, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and 3 minutes' waik from the
train station.

2. Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-
dancing club. Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become "no-go” areas for
women, who feel uncomfortable walking by. The women performing may also be af risk of
verbal harassment and both physical and sexual abuse. |

3. Prevention of Public Nulsdrice

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsultable fown cenire
location dare likely to cause an Increase In nolse levels. Infoxicated patrons armiving and
leaving the premises may well exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour In the public
area of the bus statlon and elsewhere In the fown centre, with the threat of sexually-
stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear of crime.

4. Protection of children from harm

Children need to be protected from moral, psychologlcal and physical harm.  The
advertlsing of lap dancing next to the local bus station, which will result In early and locat
knowledge of adult sexual performances being available that are demeaning to women, will
detrimentally affect the moral values of young people In the fown. A lap-dancing club Is
now seen as a “sexual enterfainment venue” In the Policing and Crime Act 2009,

Yours faithful -



Page 46 . :

To: Licensing Committee
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Macclesfield Town Hall
SK10 1DX

9 ecember 2009
Dear Sirs,

RE: Current Application for ‘Repent’ Nightclub, Macclesfield, Lap Dancing—Full Strip
Closing Date for Receipt of Objections: % December 2003

{wish to lodge an objection against the varlation of the licence for ‘Repent’ Nightclub on Mill Street to
include “lap dancing—full strip”. The application poster makes it clear that this club wilf be offering adult
entertainment involving full nudity. 1 am objecting on the grounds that the proposed licence does not
adhere to the following four objectives under the Licensing Act 2003:

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lap-dancing clubs may be used as covers for brothels and may exploit trafficked women. Men go to lap-
dancing clubs fo be sexually aroused by the performarice and often to drink alcohol. Leaving lap-dancing
clubs in that state may lead some men to commit sexual crimes against women. Lap dancing at Repent is
proposed in an unsuitable central town focation, right next to Macclesfield bus station and a bus stop, and
3 minutes’ walk from the train station. '

2, Public Safety

Research suggests that the vast majority of people would rather not live or work near a lap-dancing club.
Areas where lap-dancing clubs operate have become “no-go” areas for women, who feel uncomfortable
walking by. The women performing may also be at risk of verbal harassment and both physical and sexual
abuse,

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

The extra clientéle who will be attracted to the venue because of its unsuitable town centre location are
likely to cause an increase in nolse levels. Intoxicated patrons arriving and {eaving the premises may well
exacerbate nuisance and antisocial behaviour in the public area of the bus station and elsewhere in the
town centre, with the threat of sexually-stimulated men adding to the public nuisance and causing a fear
of crime, ,

1 Beataction nf childrmn o hoem L )
s Pideev v i Gendal Bl ftaruand . ’ s

Children need to be protected from moral, psychological and physical harm. The advertising of lap
dancing next to the local bus station, which will result in early and local knowledge of adult sexuai
performances‘being available that are demeaning to women, will detrimentally affect the moral vglf.les o
young people in the town. A lap-dancing club is now seen as a “sexual entertainment venue” in the

Policing and Crime Act 2009.

g0 R AT I e, TS AT L

Yours faithfully,

Park Lane, Macc%esﬁ;‘? R o




' Page 47 _ Macclesfield Police

- 7. BEC 2009

Licensing Office

6" December 2009

Dear Sir/Madam
RE: Repent Nightclub, 84B Mil!;étmgt_,_ Macclesfield

[ would like to confirm that | have read and fully understand the proposed
additional conditions for our premises licence. This is to confirm that | agree to
the conditions and will ensure that they are adhered to as stated in the

enclosed document.

Yours faithfully

Mrs Laura ) Hatton-Garside




Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Building Plan

Insert plan of your building here-or if you do not posses ons, use this space to draw your building floor plan (this
does not have to be to scale). Further guidance can be found in part 1 Section 4.1 of the appropriate guide.

Mark on all fire precautions equipment e.g. Fire doors, Extinguishers, Emergency Lighting, Fire alarm and any fire -

detection.

Does the premises appear to meet the necessary requirements that are defined in Part 2 of the approf)riate

duide?

If the answer is NO, then as a significant finding, document the deficiency and any remedial actions necessary in
order to comply with the requirements.

FE

——
—_—
o

z2 B sD

Basement

X

kv swncend

“muw e

ELECTRICAL
CUPBOARD

o B “l \ @1

Ehateunn

B el

—
—
——

KITCHEN

MAIN DANCE FLOOR/ $OCIAL AREA

GROUND FLOOR

‘wic

X

/la

Wi

.

X

74

RECEPTION AREA

FA1 EX/

-]

N

KEY

BREAK GLASS (MCP)

X SOUNDER/BELL

B riresLanker

FE

e

@  WATER EXTINGUISHER

C02 EXTINGUISHER

& POWDER EXTIHGUISHER

Page 3 0£23

FE

KA ENTERANCE

FE FIRE EXIT

sb SHIOKE DETECTOR

" 21 ZONE NUMBER

1st Floor office
from reception

/ “sh X

z7

== STEPS/STAIRCASE
D FLAMIMABLE GAS




AFPFPENDIX 36

CURRENT CONDITIONS

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

2.

- CCTV shall be maintained in good order at the premises.

A nominated member of staff shall-attend the local Pubwatch.
(This is currently breached)

SIA Registered Door staff shall be employed at the premises.

There shall be an ID Sca[ﬁ System in o‘peratioﬂﬁ‘at the prerr{ise's

(This is currently breached) s

Prevention of Public Nuisance

9.

Staff shall maintain good methods of dispersal to aid with minimum disruption
and disturbance to the immediate vicinity.

Protéction of Children from Harm

10.

The Chaliéngé 21 system shall be in operation at the premises.

General — All Licensing Objestives

11.

'_ 12:

13,

14.

A CCTV system shall be installéd in‘the premises and maintained to ensure
quality of images with all recordings being kept for one month and made
available to Police and other responsible agencies for evidential purposes.

Chal!enge 21 shall be fully embraced and to enforce this the: operator shall

‘install a Scanner Identification System before any new Premises Licence

becomes effective.
(This is currently breached)

There shall be no admission to the premises after 1.30.am. on Thursday, Friday

& Saturday.

SIA Registered Door Security Staff to be employed at the premises with a

~minimum of 2 on Thursday, Friday & Saturday and other times at the discretion

~ of the DPS.

i5.

“The Designated Premises Supervisor or in his/her absence a nominated deputy
~shall represent the premises at Macclesfield Pub Watch Meetings.

(This is currently breached)



e A el ol M TRy AT Lialliy W HIE nbeliohly VufGCLUVEs atld il LIGCTILE

17.

Holder shall keep in contact with {ge Licensing Authority regarding any new
Ieglslatson _— ﬁBage Sﬁ - _

The p‘remlses shall be nﬁaiiﬁtained toa high sfaﬁdard :

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

No irresponsible sales promotions of alcoholic beverages shall be offered to
customers.

No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
plemlses at any time that the premlses are open to the public. ’

A sign will be located on the premises indicating that the standard hours
during which the sale of alcohol is permitted.

There shall be provided at the premises Door Supervisors who are registered
with the security industry authority from opening hours untif the close of
business. Door Supervisors are to be employed to such a number as the
management of the premises consider are sufficient to control the entry to the
premises and for the keeping of order in the premises when they are used for a.
licensable activity. A written record shall be kept on the premises by the
designated premises supervisor of every person employed on the premises as
a door supervisor in a register kept for that purpose that record shall contain the
following details:-

(iy The door supervisors name, date of birth and home address; (ii)his/her
security authority number; (iii) the time and date he/she starts and finishes
duty; (iv) the time of any breaks taken whilst on duty; (v) each entry shall
be signed by the door supervisor, that register shall be avialable for
inspection on demand by an authorised officer of the Council, The Secunty
Industry Authority or a police constable.

Signs requesting that customers leave the premises quietly shall be displayed
at the exits.

No person under the age of 18 will be allowed on the premises at any time
when licensable activities are taking place. Clear notice will be displayed at
each entrance to the premises, in a prominent, so that it can be easily read by
people entering the premises saying: "NO PERSONS UNDER 18 WILL BE

ADMITTED".

Striptease, lap dancing, pole dancing, and similar petformances involving
nudity, partial nudity or simulated sexual acts to take place at the premises in

" accordance with the following:-

(a) Safe Access to Dressing Room - safe and controlled access to the
dressing room for performers shall be maintained at all times when the
performance is taking place and immediately afterwards. members of the
public will not be alflowed to access the dressing rooms. Dancers not
performing shall not be in the licensed area in a state of undress.



S o . A = R SRR e - f = NRARS A RS R RN R
on the premises at any ’ume when licensable activities are takmg place
| ~ Pageb2 .

(c) No physical contact or mformatlon exhange - There shall be no. touchmg
of performers by customers before, during or after the performance other
than the placing of banknotes by the customer in a garter worn by the
performer for that purpose

(d) There shall be no exchange of personal information between the
performers and customers. Notices to this effect shall be clearly displayed
at each entrance to the premises. -

(e) Performance Area - The performance area shall be supervised by a
member of staff at all times when performances are taking place. The
management at the premises shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that

. customers remain seated whilst the adult entertainment is taking place.

(f)y  Door Supervisors - There shall be an adequate number of registered door
supervisors on the premises when the authorised entertainment is taking
K place to ensure good order and safety of performers and customers, At
least one door supervisor shall be positioned at the entrance(s)in use at all

t;mes when adult entertainment is taking place.

(@) No nudity Visable Outside - Entertainment, including dancing, which
involve nudity or sexual performance of any kind shall not be visable from

oufside the premises.

(h) No External Adverts - There shall be no display outside the premises of
photographs or other images which indicate that entertainment involving
nudity or sexual performance takes place on the premises.

8. Where performers who are not being collected from the door of the premises
by taxi or other transport, they will be chaperoned back to their vehicles by

escorts provided by the licence holder. This is necessary for the safety of the
persons performing in the premises.

Detailed Plans to be submitted prior to the premises opening as Lap Dancing,
establishment, showing changing facilites and areas open to performance.

Oace Yhoso QN C\\G@c\ Lo
Loy N7 \ G\ \\9 GO LT A \
\:’Q_V\Qu; i - (“\“{\C \\u\ vy LSy \\ wﬂ

Voot o Sagn



Cadman, Nikki Page 53

From: Anthony Whrtney@cheshlre pnn. pollce uk on behalf of -
: macclesfield.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 10 December 2009 12:44
To: Cadman, Nikki; R Garside
Subject: Repent <NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED>

Nikki/Roy
As Discussed | have amended the proposed condition slightly to include the following
Condition 4 add At least one Door Supervrsor should be femaie

Condition 7 (b) Performers must be a minimum of 18 years old and a reglster shall be
keptwith thier name, date of birth and home address, the time and date he/she starts
and finishes; each entry shall be signed by the person concerned and that register
shall be available for inspection on demand by an Authorised Officer of the Council
or a Police Constable.

(h) add CCTV system shall be extended to cover all private areas excluding the toilets
and maintained to ensure quality of images with all recordings being kept for one
month and made available to Police and other responsible agencies for evidential
purposes.

Condition 8 A Refusal / Incident Book to be kept on the premises at all times to record
refusals of entry, all age related challenges and incidents of crime to be available for
examination by a Constable or relevant Authority for a minimum of 12 months.

Licensing Officer A Whitney/Geoff Allen

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if received in error., Internet email
is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Cheshire Constabulary monitors all Internet and email activity
and requires it is used for official communications only Thank
you for your co- operation.

10/12/2009



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



\'e '\

lo

K11 6NR

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of HMSO. .
© Crown Copyright. Unautherised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to legal or civil proceedings. Macclesfield Borough Councll, licence no. LAG78476 Scale 1:2500 NORTH



b MedeISsfield

YOUR COUNCIL YOUR SERVICES
Premises Licence Summary

wpBorougn or APPENDIA JU

MBC/PR/0659

Premises Licence Number:

Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Preachers Re-Loaded
84B Miil Street
Macclesfield

Cheshire

Post Town: Macclesfield Post Code: SK11 6NR

Telephone Number; 01625 619255

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

Sale and supply of alcohol

Boxing or wrestling entertainment

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and dance
Provision of facilities for making music

Provision of facilities for dancing

Provision of facilities for eniertamment similar to music and dance

Late Night Refreshment ¥

The time the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00
Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Recorded Music (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04. 00
Sunday 14. 00 to 02.00 Lo




% §V i NSRS W

Performance of Dance (to take place indoors opn?yge 57

Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00
Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Sale and supply of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00
Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 03.00
Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Boxing or wrestling entertainment (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 19.00 to 24.00
Sunday 14.00 to 24.00

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and dance (to take place
indoors only}

Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00

Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00

Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00

Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00

Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00

Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00

Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Provision of facilities to entertainment similar to music and dance (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 02.00

Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00

Sunday 14.00 to 02.00

Late Night Refreshment (to take place both indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Wednesday 23.00 to 02.00

Thursday to Saturday 23.00 to 04.00

Sunday 23.00 to 02.00

The operﬁng hours of the Premises:

Monday to Wednesday 19.00 to 03.00
Thursday to Saturday 19.00 to 04.00
Sunday 14.00 to 03.00

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

for consu}nption on the premises only




Page 58
Name, (registered) address of holder of Premise¥’ Licance:

Miss Laura Jayne Hatton

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable): -

Not applicable.

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol.

Mr Roy Frederick Garside

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

None.

....................................................

Corporate Manager (Legal & Democratic Services)




L A T G P

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions P age 59
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence
or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

3. Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:
a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
b) gzgoggiit?;d to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. CCTV shall be maintained in good order at the premises.

2. A nominated member of staff shall attend the local Pubwatch.

3. SIA Registered Door staff shall be employed at the premises.

4. There shall be an ID Scan System in operation at the premises.

Public Safety

5. Fire Safety and Health and Safety requirements shall be complied with.

6. Staff shall be fully trained regarding the fire drill procedure.

7. A nominated member of staff shall be appointed in charge of fire and health and safety matters
for the premises.

8. There shall be a record kept of all safety checks.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

9. Staff shall maintain good methods of dispersal to aid with minimum disruption and disturbance to
the immediate vicinity.

Protection of Children from Harm

10. The Challehge 21 system shall be in operation at the premises.

General — All Licensing Objectives

11. A CCTV system shall be installed in the premises and maintained to ensure quality of images
with all recordings being kept for one month and made available to Police and other responsible

agencies evidential purposes.

12. Challenge 21 shall be fully embraced and to enforce this the operator shall install a Scanner
[dentification System before any new Premises Licence becomes effective.



o T 5 T YA

13. There shall be no admission to the premR&GReB030.am. on Thursday, Friday & Saturday.

14. SIA Registered Door Security Staff to be employed at the premises with a minimum of 2 on
Thursday, Friday & Saturday and other times at the discretion of the DPS.

15. The Designated Premises Supervisor or in his/her absence a nominated deputy shall represent
the premises at Macclesfield Pub Watch Meetings.

16. All staff shall be fully trained relating to the licensing objectives and the Licence Holder shall
keep in contact with the Licensing Authority regarding any new legislation.

17. The premises shall be maintained to a high standard.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
None.

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached.



- Page 61 APPENDIX 38

| W%w |

Sl (€5

HDe oz 2977)
Qo Agplicahon bin opbict | Pronohoss, el &F
1 Adunid bt ek W

QAT VIMMY. . MAbLeloofuldd s fonm cnstre
A hopvesndr and-econmic re i pland
INEONINNEWal I and_ ol Dot s llodt ) }
all doptnd g 2nhancing Ao @idee
Losndnipe . Crnuad 0k Lo LNCOMIAYNY

A C0or W%%w Poendly gt

Chund . Thore log M%ibe@mox
aop e b Cothunl oud,
ACtnteo, Bustshug Lo ,b@uoﬁ dAccmased ound

eddpeod by prletic boiis dud. concamed



Page 62 APPENDIX 3.9

é@“ "W’M Wm

M%ww "
peﬁ\@@@m
M%ﬂwm&(o

% %‘”*W

noo MM &yeea b= |
O\S\Nﬂw&ﬂz A ND~- ﬁ@ oo
UL o1 et Aok he ot o,

Wmma@mmm

NAZDAD or @&JPQ@% mm ~Foron -

ﬁﬂw W@W b vl

s e o \
e W\%WW@ mm
g&dmwu W T 20—
funne “e/umgmkg

Sror-nle ng\s@w w% B0m



. APPENDIX 3.9
Page 63 .

ok Hedl pre- s ouwnd. ok sk

U cadhe o e couunil VB 200deKUrp

oundt WM(WMMMQ

aoplitashon.  Thore o a rapovanbilay
J},W\Jmmwd"d Q

oted | st snoun “Supor—
Somer stiloe Oy

’ AN t—gLre, o el

fos poctiully



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence Variation - Repent Nightclub, 84B Mill Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire
	Apps 1-21
	Apps 22-36
	App 36 Add Pages
	Apps 37-39


